

From: Christopher Fleming

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 05, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0576-EX-ST-2013

---

Message:

To address the questions in the previous correspondence:

Station Type: As right and for the purpose of this application, this mobile.

Test Information: This will be tested both in doors and outdoors.

Description of operation

Testing will initially start on site in Huntington Beach. The unit will be mounted on a marine vehicle and will eventually be move off campus. At the present time these locations are still being decided, however is safe to generalize that it would most likely be a marina, port and or coastal waters off of Southern California. Vehicle will eventually be purchased and used in other areas of the world that at this time are not known.

System is critical to the successful and safe operation of this vessel. The vessel is an IR&D project that is being used to enhance current and develop new products for The Boeing Corporation.